—

Wnivergity of Mumbai

AFFILIATION SECTION
No. AtICD/2016-17/ et
- g_ﬁ*ﬂugusl. 2016. j©09q

To.

~— The Principal,
Sanjeevani Shikshan Sanstha's.
Shrimati Indira Mahadev Behere College of Arts,
Shriman Chandulal Sheth Commerce and
Shrimati Shobhanatai Chandulal Sheth College of Science,
Khed.
Dist- Ratnagiri-415 709.

Sub:- Extension of affiliation to start New course/ Additional
Division/Subject from the academic year 2016-17.
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Madam/Sir,

This has reference to your application for extension of affiliation for New Course M. Sc¢
(Information Technology) from the academic year 2016-17.

In this connection. I am to inform you that the Higher and Technical Education
Department. Government of Maharashtra. vide 9T 3y 5 o R08% / (%03/9% ) /Hfol- ¢
TIE o€ ?jﬁ X0%% has given the permission to start New course/ Additional Division/ subject

from the academic year 2010-17 on_permanently no grant basis, under the provisions of
Section 82(5), 83(5) of the Maharashtra Universities Act, 1994, subject to terms and condition
laid down in the above order.

[ 'am therefore, directed to inform you that your college has been permitted to start New
Course M. Sc (Information Technology) from the academic year 2016-17 on_permanently no
grant basis, on the conditions mentioned below by the aforesaid Government Resolution. Rules
& Regulations and directions issued by the University from time to time. and subject to the
satisfactory report of the Local Inquiry Committee to be appointed by the University:
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| am further to inform you that it you start the above mentioned New Course from the
academic year 2016-17. please make an application for continuation and affiliation for the next
academic year in the prescribed form on or before the month from the date of receipt of this
office letter as per Circular No. Aff.Recog./ICC/2012-13/17 dated 24™ August, 2012, and Pay
the aftiliation fees in the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer, University of Mumbai. A
copy of the circular No. Aff./Recog.l/ 189 of 2008 dated 17" May, 2008 is attached herewith for
your information.

A copy of the University Circular No. Aff.Recog.11/49, dated 4" February. 1987
regarding 0.2802 preventing the colleges and the Managements of the colleges from accepting
donation or capitation fee for admission of student in the colleges is enclosed herewith for your
perusal and information.

Yours faithfully.
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(Dr. Dinkat i’awar}
Deputy Registrar
Affiliation Section



